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To: @rivm.nl]

From: 512

Sent: Thur 4/16/2020 7:01:32 AM

Subject: RE: EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS: Advice for reducing droplet transmission of COVID-19 on board conveyances by using face
masks (Version 1 - 09/04/2020)

Received: Thur 4/16/2020 7:01:32 AM

Ja, prima, groet, EEEQ

From: @rivm.nl>

Sent: donderdag 16 april 2020 08:41

To:@rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS: Advice for reducing droplet transmission of COVID-19 on hoard conveyances by using face
masks (Version 1 - 09/04/2020)

Ha Y

Het blijft sudderen achter de schermen over het HG advies om op schepen/vliegtuigen en OV mondneusmaskers te
dragen.

Zweden heeft gereageerd/bezwaar gemaakt, |JJIEEJ beroept zich op aansluiten bij WHO / ECDC advies.

1k stel voor dat we ook reageren, met name op basis van WHO advies (die terughoudend is) en ECDC
(mondneusmaskers ‘may have’ meerwaarde), die ook duidelijk de nadelen benoemen. Dan kunnen we in ieder
geval uit de lijst van de werkgroep die dit aanbeveelt.

Zal ik een voorzet maken, wil jij die versturen?

Groet [EREY

From: 5.1.5 1 5.1.2e @D healthygateways.eu>

Sent: woensdag 15 april 2020 16:40
To: 5.1.2e <IERFI @ folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; 5.1.2e q 5.1.2e 0 sozialministerium.at>;
5.1.2e E 5.1.2e @sozialministerium.at>; 5.1.2e = 5.1.2e @sozialministerium.at>;
5.1.2e @ mcp.gov.ba; 5.1.2e @ mcp.gov.ba; 5.1.2e @fmz.gov.ba; BEAFM @ mh.government.bg;
5.1.2e @ mh.government.bg; 5.1.2e @mh.government.bg; BESFLEN @ abv.bg; BEAFAEN @ mh.government.bg;
SRPLEN @ rzi-varna.com; [ERFERN @ mh.government.bg; IR E @ hzjz.hr; AR @ hzjz.hr; 5.1.2e G hz'z.hr;,
5.1.2e 5.1.2¢ 5.1.2e 2 51.2e @hu.hamburg.de>;
.de; 5.1.2e @hu.hamburg.de; BEERFERN @ sanita.it;
5.1.2e @nvsc.lt; 5.1.2e Dnvsc.lt;

=2 @ mail.ru; JEEAR-C E SRR @ rivm.nl>;
@rivm.nl>; 5.1.2e < 5.1.2e @rivm.nl>;

@ddgs.min-saude.pt; 515
5.1.2e @gmail.com; 5.1.2e @ batut.org.rs;
@ g.rs 5.1.2e ®nijz.si; 5.1.2e M 51.2e
5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; e
5.1.2¢ (@phe.gov.uk; GRS ®phe.gov.uk;
5.12e D phe.gov.uk>; BEERFLEN @ health.fgov.be;
5.1.2e 5 512 @mphs.moh.gov.cy>;
AN @ terviseamet.ee; 5.1.2e Dterviseamet.ee;

5.1.2e @sante.gouv.fr>; 5.1.2e @ stm.fi;
A 512 [ . 512¢ [EYTIRIe 512 @ hse.ie; AN @ nmpd.gov.lv;

5.1.2e (@gis.g N 5.1.2e Duvzsr.sk; 5.1.2e @ uvzsr.sk;
5.1.2e : 5.1.2e @ mindop.sk>; 88 @ uvzsr.sk; BEAFEN@ mschs.es;
Disciii.es; 5.1.2e @bag.admin.ch; EAE@ med.uth.gr; 5.1.2e @med.uth.gr
5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; 5.1.2e
5.1.2e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>; @med.uth.gr; 5.1.2e @ med.uth.gr
Subject: RE: EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS: Advice for reducing droplet transmission of COVID-19 on board conveyances by using face

masks (Version 1 - 09/04/2020)
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Dear Dr.

We thank you for your email. We fully respect your opinion and thank you for sharing with us. However, we would like to clarify
that representatives from both ECDC and WHO participated as members of the EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS working group that
produced the advice. ECDC had provided input on the document mentioned to ensure that it did not contradict their
recommendations. In any event, the document is provided to the EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS partners as advice and EU MS may
decide to follow the advice or not.

Once again, we thank you and respect your opinion and will exclude from the EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS working group for this
specific advice document the representative from the Public Health Agency of Sweden.

With kind regards,
5.1.2e

-

=/ Healthy GateWays

22 Papakyriazi str, 41222, Larissa, Greece
Tel: | Fax:

Email: @healthygateways.eu / med.uth.gr
Website:https://www.healthygateways.eu

Register here to our mailing list to receive the Newsletter and other updates on issues related to preparedness and action at points
of entry

From: I @folkhalsomyndigheten.se]

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2020 5:05 PM

5.1.28 . 5.1.2e : 5.1.2e
@mcp.gov.ba; A.2e @fmz.gov.ba; AN @mh.government.bg;
] ! @mh.government.bg; EEREL 5.1.2e
varna.com; AR .g .bg; A. .hr; EECAEE @hzjz.hr; 5.1.2e
5.1.2e A V. .de; 5.1.2e @bgv.hamburg.de;
5.1.2e @ A. ita.it: . @iss.it: | 5.1.2e @nvsc.lt:

5.1.2¢ (@nvsc.It: | e (@gov.mt; A @ - IR @mail.ru; AN @rivm.nl;
5.1.2e @rivm.nl; A ; A ivm.nl; A. : (@pzh.gov.pl; 5.1.2e @dgs.min-
saude.pt} .mi ; 5.1.2e dgmail.com;
5.1.2e 5.1.2e A Lorg.rs; IECRED Dnijz.si;
. 2 @dphe.gov.uk;
- IR @health.fgov.be;
@terviseamet.ee;
@stm.fi;
i SR @nmpd.gov.lv;
uvzsr.sk; A @uvzsr.sk;
SR @mschs.es; BRI @mscbs.es; Il @isciii.es;
: @med.uth.gr
Cc: 5.1.2e
Subject: SV: EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS: Advice for reducing droplet transmission of COVID-19 on board conveyances by using face
masks (Version 1 - 09/04/2020)

Dear Partners,
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The Public Health Agency of Sweden would like to clarify that this advice from the working group of the Healthy Gateways does not
reflect the opinion of the Agency. As we have stated to the Healthy Gateways, we recommend that in all matters on advising about
face masks we should be guided by the guidelines from sources with the best scientific knowledge. In this case it would be WHO
and ECDC. The risk when a Joint Action gives specific advice/recommendations in an area is that it signals that they have access to
more knowledge/information than WHO/ECDC. The Public Health Agency of Sweden have not seen any new scientific evidence
that motivates this advice.

Best regards

5.1.2e
5.1.2e

L

Fran ST @ thy gateways.eu>
Skickat: den 10 april 2020 16:18

Till: 5.1.2e = S.1.2e @sozialministerium.at>; 5.1.2e
SRLE @sozialministerium.at>; 5.1.2e E 5.1.2e @sozialministerium.at>; mcp.gov.ba;

@ mcp.gov.ba; 5.1.2e CRWE @ mh.government.bg;

NP @ mh.government.bg:
i 5.1.2e Dhzjz.hr; &
@hu.hamburg.de>;
@hu.hamburg.de; IEAEEIN @sanita.it;
@ nvsc.lt; 5.1.2e @nvsc.lt;

@ mail.ru; 5.1.2e a 5.1.2e @rivm.nl;
5.1.2e <EEF @ pzh.gov.p SRR (@ pzh.gov.pl;

R @ dgs.min-saude.pt>; 5.1.2e @arslvt.min-
saude.pt; alk g 5.1.2e @batut.org.rs;
5.1.2e . iiz.si: ik i D nijz.si>; AR
512 S.12e @folkhalsomyndigheten.se>;
g 5.1.2e @phe.gov.uk;
NEEN @ health.fgov.be;
5.1.2e @ mphs.moh.gov.cy>;
5.1.2e Dterviseamet.ee;
5.1.2e @stm.fi;
5.1.2e AL @ nmpd.gov.lv;
1. Duvzsr.sk; 5.1.2e @ uvzsr.sk;
5.1.2e @mindop.sk>; !@uvzsr.sk; CREELE @ mschs.es;
5.1.2e @bag.admin.ch; BB @ med.uth.gr; 5.1.2e @med.uth.gr
b 512 @healthygateways.eu>
Amne: EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS: Advice for reducing droplet transmission of COVID-19 on board conveyances by using face masks
(Version 1 - 09/04/2020)

Dear Partners,

We are pleased to share the most recent guidance prepared by the EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS working group titled “Advice for
reducing droplet transmission of COVID-19 on board conveyances by using face masks (Version 1 —09/04/2020)".

Additional advice documents, training materials and a Q&A related to preparedness and response to cases of COVID-19 at points of
entry in EU/EEA Member States can be found on the EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS website at the following link:
https://www.healthygateways.eu/Novel-coronavirus

With kind regards,



5.1.2e

&____ -7,

s / Healthy GateWays

EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS Joint Action

22 Papakyriazi str, 41222, Larissa, Greece

Tel: | Fax: ( 5.1.28
Email: @healthygateways.eu / EREOI@ med.uth.gr

Website:https://www.healthygateways.eu

E»] > Jin/#|
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Register here to our mailing list to receive the Newsletter and other updates on issues related to preparedness and action at points

of entry

Virus-free. www.avast.com




